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HI]NG HAU AGRICULTURAL CORPORATION
REPORT OF THE BOARD OF GENERAL DIRECTORS

I

Mr. Vu Quang Chinh
Mr. Tu Thanh Phung
Ms. Nguyen Yen
Ms. Pham Thi Minh Nguyet
Mr. Nguyen Hoang Tan
Mr. Tran Huy Hoang
Ms. Pham Thi Van
Ms. Huynh Thanh
Ms. k Thi Thuy Phuong

Audit Committee

Full name

Chairman
Chairman
Vice chairman
Vice chairman
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

Appointed on December 25,2024
Resigned on December 25 , 2024
Appointed on December 25 , 2024
Resigned on December 25,2024
Appointed on December 25,2024
Appointed on December 25,2024
Appointed on December 25 , 2024
Resigned on December 25,2024
Resigned on December 25,2024

Position Date ofAppointnent/ Resignation

Mr. Tran Huy Hoang
Ms. Le Thi Thuy Phuong
Ms. Nguyen Yen
Ms. Huynh Thanh

Chairman
Chairman
Member
Member

Appointed on January 16,2025
Resigned on January 16, 2025
Appointed on Januty 16,2025
Resigned on January 16,2025

The Board of General Directors
Full name Position Date of Appointrnent/ Resignation

Mr. Nguyen Van Quoc Vice General Director

Mr. Nguyen Hoang Tan
Mr. Vu Quang Chinh
Ms. Nguyen Thu Trang

Ms. Le Thi Hang

Ms. Nguyen Thi Bich Thuan

Ms. Vo Thi Minh Trang

General Director
General Director
Permanent Vice General Director

Vice General Director
Vice General Director
Vice General Director

Appointed on October 25,2024
Resigned on October 25,2024
Resigned on May 09,2025
Appointed on December 31,2024
Appointed on November 22,2024
Appointed on May 09, 2025
Resigned on September 29. 2025
Appointed on Nov ember 22, 2024
Resigned on September 29. 2025

Resigned on December 31, 2024

Resigned on November 25,2024
Resigned on November 22,2024
Resigned on November 22, 2024
Resigned on November 22,2024
Appointed on September 29, 2025

Date of AppointrnenV Resignation

Ms. Ph4m Thi Bich Nhu
Ms. Nguyen Yen
Mr. Nguyen Van Dol
Ms. Nguyen Viet Thuy An
Mr. Le Pham Cong Hoang

Vice General Director

Vice General Director
Vice General Director
Vice General Director
Vice General Director

ChiefAccountant

Full name Position

Ms. I-am Bich Ngoc
Ms. Nguyen Thi My Dieu

Legal representative

Mr. Nguyen Hoang Tan
Mr. Vu Quang Chinh

Chief Accountant
Chief Accountant

Appointed on May 09, 2025
Resigned on May 09, 2025

General Director
Chairman of The Board of Management

The Board of General Directors of Hung Hau Agricultural Corporation (briefly called the Company)
has the pleasure in presenting this report and the audited consolidated financial statements of the

Company for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2025.

The Board of Management, Audit Committee and The Board of General Dircctors

The Members of The Board of Management, Audit Committee and The Board of Directors during the
year and on the date ofthis report include:

The Board of Management

Full name Position Date of Appointment/ Resignation
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HUNG IIAU AGRICULTURAL CORPORATION

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF GENERAL DIRECTORS

Head ollice

The head office is located at No. 1004A Au Co Street, Tan Phu Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam.

Main activities

- Producing, processing aquatic products;

- Direct import and export of aquatic products, agricultural products, livestock products and other
goods, machinery and equipment, materials, chemicals, technolory products;

- Producing and processing agricultural products;

- Producing and processing of livestock products;

- Trade in agricultural and forestry raw materials (except wood, bamboo, cork) and live animals;

- Trade in foods.

Financial position and business operation result

The Company's financial position as at Septeber 30,2025 and the result of the Company's business

operation as well as the cash flows for the fiscal year then ended are shown on the consolidated
financial statements from page 06 to page 38.

Events arising after the end of the liscal year

ln the opinion of the Board of General Directors, there is no significant events occurred between the
balance sheet date and the date of this report may mislead the Company's consolidated financial
statements.

6. Auditor

Chi nhrinh C6ng ty TNHH Ki6m torin Sao ViQt tluo. c chi tlinh thuc hi6n ki6m to6n b6o c6o tii chinh
hgp nh6t cho nlm tai chinh k6t thtc ngiy 30 thrlng 09 ndm 2025 cta C6ng ty.

Branch of Sao Viet Auditing Company Limited has been appointed to audit the Company's
consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended September 30,2025.

The Board ofGeneral Directors' responsibility for comolidated financial statements

The Board of General Directors is responsible for preparing the consolidated financial statements,
which give a true and fair view of the Company's financial position as at September 30,2025, its
consolidated income statement, consolidated cash flows statement and Notes to the consolidated
financial statements for the fiscal year then ended. In preparing this consolidated financial statement,
the Board of General Directors ofthe Company is required to:

. Select suitable accounting policies and apply them consistently;

. Make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

' Preparation and presentation of consolidated financial statements on the basis of compliance with
accounting standards, accounting regulations and provisions related to current;

. State whether the accounting standards applied to the Company have been followed or not, and
whether any significant deviations fiom these standards have been presented and explained in the
consolidated fi nancial statements;

. Prepare the consolidated financial statements on a going concem basis, unless it is inappropriate
to presume that the Company will continue in business.

The Board of General Directors ofthe Company to ensure that all the accounting books are kept to
reflect tle financial position of the Company, with true and fair at any time and ensure that the
consolidated financial statements comply with the current rules of the State. Also responsible for
ensuring safety ofassets ofthe Company and the implementation of appropriate measures to prevent
and detect lrauds and other violations.

The Board of General Directors confirms that the Company has complied with the above
requirements in preparing the consolidated financial statements.

7

;

,
C

i

2

5.



I
CONG TY TNHH KIEM TOAN SAO VIEJ
Sao Viet Auditing CompanY Limited
3a6/51 l, v.r 59, Phrd.s l{, Quan 3, IP. }o (Iti M& l
Td : (a4{2al 3526 1357 ' 3526 l35a 'W.Ht : 5dLt u.tr.6 ' Emil : ec{Eae-n h

Ref: 2508.HN/2025IBCKT/SVCN5

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

To: SHAREHOLDERS,

THE BOARD OFMANAGEMENT AND THE BOARD OF GENERAL DIRECTORS

HUNG HAU AGRICULTURAL CORPORATION

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Hung Hau Agricultural
Corporation (briefly called the Company) which was prepared on December 04,2025 from page 06 to
page 38, including: The consolidated balance sheet as at September 30,2025, the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated cash flows statement for the fiscal year then ended and the notes to the
consolidated fi nancial statements.

The Board of General Directors' responsibility

The Board of General Directors of the Company is responsible for the true and fair preparation and
presentation of these consolidated financial statements in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting
Standards, Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting System and applicable statutory requirements to the
preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements, and is responsible for the internal
controls that the Board of General Directors determines necessary to ensure the preparation and
presentation ofthe consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditors' responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements based on the result of
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Vietnamese Standards on Auditing. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirement, plan and perform the audit in order to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgmen!
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessment, the auditor considers intemal control
relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's intemal control. An audit also includes

evaluating the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the reasonableness ofaccounting estimates

made by the Board of General Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation ofthe consolidated

financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

qualified audit opinion.

v/iN Ptr(xtrcc Ehfi p le
ll7 lrld Phd. Ptxa.g Chfuh t{ghr., TP.Thi lriru l..or,
Thrr Abh Drelg. vl+r N.E i
T.t: t}912 227 772
Erd : o.dldt*!Ms{€grE0.d[

vAN PrrdNG cN clN TIio,
F66, Duaitg l, T.a.B Tar, f(h wc 2. P.lrulg fta,fi,
Q.Crii A.!!e. IP.er Thd
l.l I l0292l3765 999
E lt : .r-.revm.u

vAN PrrOtlG cN TP.HCM ,

366/7A CrE v.. r1,, Phd.! r 2, Quln Binh Th.nh,
TP.II. Cbi Mhh
L, : (8{{2a) 3553 3730 - 3553 373r
E il: .-!ulollgE!-E



Auditor's opinions

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view, in all material respects, the

financial position of Hung Hau Agricultural Corporation as at September 30, 2025 and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the fiscal year then ended in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting

Standards, Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting System and applicable statutory requirements to the

preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

Emphasis of matter paragraph

Ithough we do not give a qualified opinion, we would like to remind readers that the consolidation of the

financial statements ofthe companies is determined on the basis ofa going concem. During the year, the

subsidiary is Hung Hau Fishery Company Limited, is carrying out the procedure for dissolution according

to management requirements, which will affect the going concern nature of Hung Hau Fishery Company
Limited on the consolidated financial statements ofthe Company. Therefore, the financial statements ofthe
subsidiary are still prepared on the basis ofthe going concem assumption to serve the consolidation ofthe
financial statements of the Company.

Other matters

The consolidated financial statement of the Company for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024 were
audited by other auditing companies. The auditor of this auditing company signed the audit report No.
789IBCKT-TC/2024/AASCS date D*ember 04,2024 and gave the full accepted opinion.

This report is made in two languages (Vietnamese and English), both of equal validity. The Vietnamese
version will be the original for reference when needed.

Ho Chi Minh City, December 05, 2025

BRANCH OF SAO VIET AUDITING COMPAITY LII\dITf,D

LINH NGTIYEN THI LAN ANH
Auditor
License No.: 429 I -2023-107 - ILicense No. : 323 4 -202 I - l0'7 - |
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HUNG HAU AGRICULTURAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For th€ liscal year ended September 30, 2025
(Expressed in Yietnam Dong, unless olherwise stated)

Form B 0l-DN/HN

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As at December 30, 2025

ASSETS

A. SHORT-TERM ASSETS

I. Cash and cash equivalents
l. Cash
2. Cash equivalents

II. Short-terminvestment
Investments held to maturity

III. Short-tern accounts receivable
l. Shortterm trade receivables
2. Short+erm advances to suppliers
3. Short{erm loan receivables
4. Other short-term receivables
5. Provision for short-term doubtful debts

IV. Inventories
l. Inventories
2. Provision for devaluation of inventories

V. Other current assets
l. Short+erm prepaid expenses
2. Deductible value added tax
3. Taxes and amounts receivables to the State budget

B. LONG-TERMASSETS

I. f,ong-termreceivables
Other long-term receivables

II. Fixed assets
l. Tangible fixed assets

Historical cost
Acc umul dt e d de pr e c iat ion

2. Finance lease fixed assets
Historical cost
Ac cumul at ed de pre c iati on

3. Intangible fixed assets

Histotical cost
A cc umu I ate d de pr e c iat i on

III. Investment properties

IV. fong-term assets in progress
Construction in progress

V. Long-termfinancialinvestm€nts
lnvestments in other entities

VI. Other long-term assets
l. Long-term prepaid expenses
2. Defened income tax assets

3. Goodwill

TOTAL ASSETS

Unit: VND
Ending balance Beginning balance

1,165,914,019,548 768,,526,723,505

36,103,456,196
36,103,456,\96

Code Note

100

110 v.01
111

lt2
120
123 V.02

140
t 4l v.08
149

27,570,4E5,524
2'7,570,485,524

126J07,009,988
126,307,009,988

562,622321,158
297,2t2,fig,481

r6,911,006,956
199,53t,737,592
49,365,995,177
(398,s38,048)

413,8r0,993,775
4t3,810,993,115

35,603r09,103
3,802,897,415

31.745.197,079
55,1 14,609

62,138,069,664
62,138.069,664

273,091,558,067
l15,164,638,686
85,372,679,534
s9,617,894,644
12,936,345,203

378,823,950,050
3 78,823,950,050

18,369,689,s28
2,583,056,222

15,731,518,697
55,114,609

130
t3l
132
135

136

131

v.03
v.04
v.05
v.06
v.07

150
l5 I V.09
152
153

200 825,710 ,579,611 573,186,091,148

210
216 V.l0
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229

32,510,222,542
32,510,222,542

699,346,427,s20
481,870,689,893
630,893,102, t7 5

(t 49,022,412,282)
t28,124,938,863
I 37,1 19,s79,383
(8,994,640,520)
89,350,798,764

102,326,820,014
(12,976,021,250)

rrr36,6s1J3s
11,236,651,335

3lJ25,500,000
31,325,500,000

st291,778214
50,537,9t4,490

389,290,938
364,572,786

9228,371,s47
9,228,3't t,547

243,108,832,803
t4t,o4t,346,t02
27 3,474,i,81,348

(132,432,835,246)
tt,56t,7 t7 ,730
14,417,3t7,315
(2,8ss,s99,585)
90,s0s,768,971

102.281.820.014
(t I,776,051,043)

v.l1

v.12

v.l3

230

240
242 V.l4

250
253 V.l5

260
z6t v.16
262
269 V.t7 414,858,688

6

236,,850,,67a,674
236,850,6'78,6'7 4

30,825,500,000
30,825,500,000

53,172,708,124
52,757,849,436

270 l_9e)_$2l,se2]2 J49n,8ry,6s3_

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial slatements



HUNG HAU AGRICULTURAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the liscal year ended September 30, 2025

Balance sheet (cont)
(Expressed in Vietnam Dong, unless olherwise staled)

R.f,SOURCES

I. Current liabilities
1. Short-term trade payables

2. Short{erm advances from customers
3. Taxes and amounts payable to the State budget

4. Payables to employees
5. Short-term accrued expenses

6. Short-term unearned revenues
7. Other short-term payables

8. Short-term loan and finance leases debts

9. Bonus and welfare fund

II. Long-termliabilities
1. Long-term trade payables

2. Other long-term payables

3. Long-term loan and finance leases debts
4. Deferred income tax payables

D. OWNERS'EQTIITY

I. Owners' equity
1. Owners' contrinuted capital
- Ordinary shares with voting rights
- Prelerred shares
2. Share premium
3. Treasury shares
4. Investment and development funds

5. Undistributed profit after tax
- undistributed profit after tax accumulated

by lhe end of the previous year
Undistributed profit after tax ofthe current

- year
6. Non-controlling interest

II. Other resources and funds

Code Note Ending balance Beginning balance

300 1363,956,716,773 979,132,r7 4,396

760,871,814,820

54,2r0,558,923
2,647,697,267

16,897,433,745
6,326,244,484

4,014,006,529

676,775,835,564
38,308

310

3ll
312
313

3t4
315

318
3t9
320
322

V.I E

v.l9
v.20
v.2l
c.zz
v.23
v.24
Y.25

1,156,442,136,450

108,991,404,709

6,707,994,698
34,018,539,878

8,097,220,372
185,438,577

8,819,729,027
5,33 1,982,555

984,289,788,326
38,308

209,sr4,s80J23
30,207,854,202

t79,306,726,121

218260.3s9,576
3t,274,t33,236
58,739,85 7,000

128,155,979,807

90,389,s33

330
33 r Y.26
337

338 Y.27
341

400

121a

62s,667,882386

62s,667,882J86

434,727,160,000
431.727,160,000

106,116,913,960
( 10,100,000)

5,011,297,455

35,666,881,619

32,116,382,705
44,155,729,3s2

362,580,640251

362,s80,640257

234,851,540,000
231.851.540.000

46,428,827,960
( 10,100,000)

5.011,297,455

32,747,863,20s

31 ,358,5 I 3,048
43,551 ,21 I ,631

410

411

41 1a
41tb
412
415
418

421

v.28

v.28
v.28
v.28
v.28

3,5 50,498,914 1.389.3 50.I 57

TOTAL Rf SOTIRCES

Prepared bv

Nguyen Thi My Dieu

Chief untant

Lam Bich Ngoc

| )41'712,.814,653

HoC , December 04, 2025

rector

NONG t'I

HU HA

CONG T

CO PH

The accompanying notes are on integral part ofthe consolidated financial statements

Hoang Tan
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HUNG HAU AGRICULTURAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the liscal year ended September 30,2025

Form B 02-DN/HN

@xpre,ssed in Yietnan Dong, unless otherwise slated)

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
For the liscal year ended September 30, 2025

ITEMS

I Revenues from sales and services
rendered
Revenues deductions

Net revenu€ from sales and serrices
rendered

Costs of goods sold

Gross prolit from sales and services
rendered

Financial income
Financial expenses

ln which: Interest expenses

Profit(loss) in associated companies and
joint ventures

Selling expenses

General and administration expenses

Net operating prolit
Other income

Other expenses

Other Profit/(loss)
Total accounting profit/(loss) b€fore tax
Current corporate income tax expense

Deferred corporate income tax expense

Prolit after corporate incom€ tax
Profit after tax of shareholders of
parent company
Prolit after tax of non-controlling
shareholders

Basic earnings per share

Prepared by

32,1r6J82,705 31J58,513,048

Unit: VND
Previous year

1,s38,s0s,868,891

580,288,833

1,537,925,580,058

1,417,234,461,406

r20,691,118,6s2

23,728364,832

53r17,858,979
46,021,425,705

23,,014,1t2,,660

26,705,096,697

41,482,,415,,148

I,085,771,927

2,899,078,068

(r,813"306,14r)

39,669,109,007

8,500,660,,722

(204,79s,92s)

31373244210

0l
02

u.0l
VI,Ol)

I

4.

5.

6.

8.

l0
ll

VI.OI

VI.O2

2.407 221,133,960
2,243,382,,902,461

163,83823r,499

35,923,460,683

67,934,168,638

66,41 1,385,886

34,978336221
49,337 ,,779,,241

47,511,408,082

2,015'372,861

858,758,923

I,156,613,938
48,668,022,020

16,426,802,071

(479,680,471)

32,720,900,420

604,517,715

729

20

2t
1'

23

VI.O5

VI.O6

VI.O3

VI.04

VI.O7

VI.O8

VI.09

vt.t0

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.
62

70

24

25

26

30

3l
32

40

50

5l
52

60

61

Nguyen Thi My Dieu

Chief ntant

Lam Bich Ngoc

Ho Chi Minh City, December 04, 2025

rector

U

TY

H G

coN
co

NON

g Tan

8

Code Note Current year

2,408,435,169,088

12r4,03s,128

14,731,162

1,295

The accompanying notes are an inlegral parl of the consolidated rtnancial statements



HUNG HAU AGRICULTURAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2025

Form B 0J-DN/HN

(Expressed in Yietnam Dong, unless otherwise stated)

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(Indirect method)
For the fiscal year ended September 30,2025

Unit: VND
Previous year

L
t.
,

ITEMS

Cash llows from opemting activities

Profit belore tax 01

Adjust ronts Iot
Depreciation offixed assets and investment
properties 02

Provisions 03

Gains(losses) ofexchange rate difference due to
revaluation of monetary items in foreign cunencies 04

Gains(Losses) from investing activities 05

Interest expense 06

Opcnting profn before cbzngx ofworking ctpibi 08
Increase(decrease)ofaccountsreceivable 09
Increase(decrease) ofinventories l0
lncrease/(decrease) ofaccounts payable I I
lncrease/(decrease) ofprepaid expenses 12

Interest paid 14

Corporate income tax paid 15

Net cosh flotes fiom operoling actteilies 20

Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition, construction offixed assets 2l
Proceeds from liquidation offixed assets 22
Loans and purchase ofdebt instruments of
other entities 23
Collection ofloans and sale ofdebt
instruments of other entities 24
Equity investments in other entities 25
Proceeds from equity investment in other entities 26
Interest and dividend received 27

Net cash tlows from invesling aclivilies 30

III. Cash flows from linancing activities
l. Proceeds from issuing of shares 3l
2. Proceeds from borrowings 33
3. Repayment for loan principal 34
4. Repayment for financial lease principal 35
5. Dividends or profits paid to owners 36

Net cash tlow,s from Jinancing activilies 10

Net cash flows during the year 50

Cash and cash equivaletrts et the begiDtritrg ofthe yerr 60
Effect of changing foreign exchange rate 6l
Cash and cash equivalents at the end ofthe year 70

Prepared by Chief A nt

Nguyen Thi M,v-' Dieu Lam Bich Ngoc

Code Note Current year

vt.04

(t,176,263,482)
(30,806,683,130)

66,41l,385,886

108,015,899,31s
(219,781,9s3,165)

(34,987 ,043,725)
2,410,787 ,462
l,000,093,753

(66,41 l,385,886)

48,668,022,020 39,669,109,007

15,304,3t2,656
(87,639,878)

(t,233,757,667)
(17,137,090,745)

46,02t,425,705

82,536,359,078
51 ,7 42,07 4 ,337

(24,90s,831,729)
15,305,232,698
(7 ,494,741,288)

(46,021,42s,70s)
(t t ,934 ,472,245)

(209,7s3,602,246) 119,227,19s,146

3.

II.
l.
)
3.

4

5

6
7

(473,348,681,167)

270,104,211 ,421
(500,000,000)

6,089.265,771
900,000,000

15,560,223,961

(2s3,s01,13!,!11) (177,4e1,757,332)

Y .25;27
Y.25;27
Y .25i27

v.0l

v.01

259,563,706,000
2,018,622,970,629

(1,767,186,481,756)
(28,6tt,s47 ,297)
(28,209,441,900)

I ,47 4 ,093 ,464 ,270
(1,378,673,s08,771)

(3,780,9s7,749)
(l 1,707,331,200)

154,179,205,676 79,931,666,550

(9,0?s,834,701) 2r'667,104,,364

36,r03,4s6,196
s42,864,029

27,570,485,524

Ho Ch

r4,409,000171
?7 ,351,561

36,103,456,196

December 04, 2025

r

G

CONG

coP

HU

NONG

.IP H

4

to
o)

:
*

The accompanying noles are an integral part of the consolidaled financial statemenls

ng Tan
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24,520,899,973
398,538,048

(57,359,781,708)
1,513,541,552

(170,965,462,622)
1,030,169,555

(s8,033,410,022)

34,016,721,796



HUNG HAU AGRICULTURAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the liscal year ended September 30, 2025
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2025

I. I.GENf,RAL OPERATION

Form of ownership

Hung Hau Agricultural Corporation (briefly called the Company), formerly known as Seafood

Number 0l Joint Stock Company. The Company operates under the Enterprise Registration

Certificate ofJoint Stock Company No. 0302047389 first registered on July 10, 2000 granted by the

Department of Finance of Ho Chi Minh City - Business Registration Office.

During its operation, the Company has been granted thirty-otwo (32) additional Enterprise

Registration Certificates the Departnent of Finance of Ho Chi Minh City - Business Registration

Office. The most recent thirty-second (32) change (August 19, 2025) was regarding the change of the

Company's head office address information.

Charter capital as in the Enterprise Registration Certificate: 434,727,160,000 VND

Par value shares 10,000 VM
Total shares 43,472,716 Sharcs

Head offrce
Address : No. 1004,{ Au Co Street, Tan Phu Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

Phone : (84 - 28) 3974 I135

Fax : (84-28)39741280
Taxcode :0302047389
Business fields: Manufacture - Trading - Service.

Business lines

- Producing, processing aquatic products;

- Direct import and export of aquatic products, agricultural products, livestock products and other
goods, machinery and equipment, materials, chemicals, technolory products;

- Producing and processing agricultural products;

- Producing and processing of livestock products;

- Trade in agricultural and forestry raw materials (except wood, bamboo, cork) and live animals;

- Trade in foods.

Normal pmduction and business cycle

The normal operating cycle ofthe Company does not exceed 12 months.

Employees

As at September 30,2025, the Company has approximately 612 employees (As at September 30,

2024, the Company has approximately 439 employees).

2
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5.
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HUNG HAU AGRICULTURAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED FINAI\CIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2025
Notes to The financial statements (Cont)
(Expressed in Vietnatn Dong, unless otherwise stoted)

6. Business struclure

The list of Subsidiaries are consolidated as follows

Com name

Subsidiaries:

Hung Hau Fishery
Co., Ltd.

Happyfood Vietnam
Limited Company

Ownershi Benelit
I rate rate Address Principal activities

65.00Yo

s4.06%

100.00% No. 45D/TB National Processing and
Highway 54, Tan Binh preserving seafood and
Hamlet, Lai Vung aquatic products,...
Commune, Dong Thap
Province, Vietnam

54.06% Lot CVI -2, Area C, Sa Dec Processing vegetables,
Industrial Park, Sa Dec agricultural products for
Ward, Dong Thap Province, export; Processing and
Vietnam preserving seafood,...

I

II
I

2

2

IV

I

ACCOT'NTING PERIOD AND ACCOTJNTING CURRENCY I]NIT

Fiscal year

The Company's fiscal year begins on October 0l and ends on September 30 ofthe following year.

Accounting currency unit
The accounting currency unit is Vietnam Dong (Vl\D).

III. ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND SYSTEM

Accounting system

The company has been applying the Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting system under the guidance in
the Circular No. 200/20I4/TT-BTC dated December 22,2014, Circular No. 53/2016/TT-BTC dated
March 21, 2016 amending and supplementing a number of articles of Circular No. 200l?0l4lTf -BTC
and the Vietnamese Accounting Standards issuing by the Ministry ofFinance.

The Company applies Circular No. 202l20l4lTl-BTC dated December 22,2014 in the preparation
and presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

Statement on the compliance with the Accounting standards and system

The Board of General Dfuectors ensure to follow all the requirements of the current Vietnamese
Accounting standards and Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting system in preparing the consolidated
financial statements.

ACCOT'NTING POLICIES

Consolidation base

Subsidiaries

Subsidiary is an entity controlled by the Parent Company. Control exists when the Parent Company
has the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity to obtain benefits fiom this
activity. The financial statements of the Subsidiaries are consolidated in the consolidated financial
statements from control start date to control end date.

The financial statements ofthe Subsidiary must be prepared in the same fiscal year as the Company,
applying accounting policies that are consistent with the accounting policies of the Parent Company.
When necessary, adjustments will be made to ensure that the applied accounting policies are consistent
with the Company's accounting policies.

Transactions excluded on consolidation

lntemal balances and all income and expenses arising from intemal transactions are eliminated when
preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealized gains arising from internal transactions in

These noles are an integral part ofthe accompanying consolidated fnancial statements lt
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Notes to The financial stalements (Cont)
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the value of assets (such as inventories, fixed assets, etc.) must be eliminated in full. Unrealized losses
arising from insider transactions are eliminated unless cost cannot be recovered. Unrealized gains
arising from internal transactions with investees accounted for using the equity method are deducted
from the investment in relation to th€ group's benefit in the investees.

Basis of preparation linancial statements

The Consolidated financial statements are prepared and presented by Vietnam Dong (VIID), at the
original price, in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Vietnarnese Enterprise
Accounting System and related regulations.

f,stimates

The preparation of interim consolidatred financial statements in conformity with Vietnamese
Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting System and other Accounting regulations of
Vietnam requires the Board of General Directors to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
operation period. Actual business results may differ from estimates or assumptions.

Cash and cash equiYalents

Cash: Comprises cash on hand, cash in transit and demand deposits.

Cash equivalents: Are short-term investments (for a period not exceeding 3 months) that are readily
convertible to known amount ofcash and which are subject to an insignificant risk ofchanges in value.

5. Trade receivables and olher receivable

Receivable is the customer receivables, advance to supplier or receivable from other objects.
Receivables are stated at book value minus the provision for doubtful debts when preparing the
Financial statements, and are classified:

- Collection terms less than one (01) year at the time ofthe report are classified as short-term assets;

- Collection terms more than one (01) year at the time ofthe report are classified as long-term assets.

Provision for doubtful debts represents the expected loss ofreceivables that may not b€ paid on time or
may not be paid by customers at the time of preparation ofthe consolidated financial statements.

Inventories

Principles of inventory evaluation

Inventories are stated at original cost. The cost of inventories should comprise costs of purchase, costs
of processing and other directly related costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and codition.

Where the net realizable value is lower than cost, inventories should be measured at the net realizable
value.

Net realizable values are the estimated selling prices of inventories less the estimated expenses on
product completion and the estimated expenses necessary for product consumption.

Method of determining closing balance of inventories: Weighted average method.

Method of accounting for inventories: Regular declaration

Provision for devaluation of inventories: Provision for devaluation of inventories is made at the end
of the year as the difference between the original cost of inventories greater than their net realizable
value.

I

These notes are an integral part oJ lhe accompanying consolidated financial statemenls \2



HUNG HAU AGRICULTURAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the frscal year ended September 30, 2025
Notes to The financial statemenls (Cont)
(Expressed in Vietnam Dong, unless othenrise slqted)

7 Tangible fixed asset recognition and depreciation

Tangible lired asset recognition

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost of a tangible fixed asset is

the amount of all expenses paid by the Company to acquire an asset at the time the asset is put into
operation for its intended use.

The costs incurred after the initial recognition is only recorded an increase in the price of the fixed
asset if these cost are sure to increase the economic benefits in the due to the use of that property.
These costs do not satisry the above conditions are recognized as an expense in the year.

When a fxed asset is sold or disposed, its historical cost and accumulated depreciation are written off,
then any gain/(loss) arisen are posted into the income or the expenses during the year.

Depreciation method of tangible lixed assets: Tangible fxed assets are depreciated according to the
straight line method based on the estimated useful time as follows:

Type ofassets Years

Buildings, structures 25 - 50

Machines and equipment 03 - 14

Means oftransportations 04 - 08

Equipment and management tools 03 - 08

Finance lease frxed assets

Leases asset is classified as finance lease if mostly the risks and rewards associated with ownership of
the asset are with the lessee. Finance lease fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.
The cost ofa finance lease fixed asset is the lower of the fair value ofthe leased asset at the beginning
ofthe lease agreement and the present value ofthe minimum lease payments. The discount rate used to
calculate the present value of the minimum lease payment for the lease agreement is the interest rate
implied in the lease agreement or the rate stated in the agreement. In case it is not possible to
determine the implicit interest rate in the lease agreement, use the loan interest rate at the beginning of
the lease.

Finance lease fixed asset are depreciated on a straightJine basis over their estimated useful time. ln the
unlikely event that the Company will acquire title to the assets at the end of the lease time, the fixed
assets will be depreciated over the shorter ofthe lease time and the estimated useful time.

Depreciation years of finance lease fixed asset are as follows

TvDe of assets

Machines and equipment 07- 15

Means oftransportations 08

Intangible fixed assets

Land use rights

Land use rights are all actual expenses spent by the Company directly related to the land to be used,
including: money spent to acquire land use rights, expenses for compensation and site clearance,
ground leveling, registration fees... Land use rights with indehnite are not depreciated.

Land use rights are the land rent that the Company pays once for many years and are granted a Land
Use fught Certificate. The leased land use rights are depreciated over the land lease term (fiom 32 to
44 years).

Compulet soltwarc

Computer software is all expenses that the Company has spent up to the time of putting the software
into use. Computer software is depreciated from 05 to 08 years.

ti

Years

9
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HUNG HAU AGRICULTURAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended September 30,2025
Notes to The financial statements (Cont)
(Expressed in Vietnan Dong, unless olherwise slated)

10. Construction in progness

Construction in progress reflect costs directly related to the construction of the factory and the
installation of unfinished machinery and equipment and not yet installed. Assets in the process of
construction in progress and installation are not depreciated.

11. Financialinvestments

Investments held to maturity

Investments held to maturity include investments that the Company has the intention and ability to
hold to maturity, including: term deposits with banks (including all kinds of promissory notes, treasury
bills), bonds, preferred shares that the issuer is requited to re-buy them at a certain time in the future;
loans held to maturity for the purpose of earning interest periodically and other investments held to
maturity.

lnvestments held to maturity are recognized beginning on the date of purchase and are initially
measured at the purchase price and expenses related to the investments purchase. Interest income from
investments held to maturity after the purchase date is recognized in the income statement on an
accrual basis. Interest income earned before the holding company is deducted from the original cost at
the time of purchase.

Investments held to maturity are determined according to the cost less provision for bad investments.

Provisions for investrnents held to maturity are made in according to current accounting regulations.

Loans

Loans are determined at costs less provisions for bad debts. provisions for bad debts of loans are
established based on the expected level of loss that may occur.

Investmenls in other entitiesr equity instruments

Investments in other entities'equity instruments include equity instrument investments but the
Company does not have control, co-conhol or significant influence over the investments.

Investments in equity instruments of other entities are initially recognized at cost, which includes the
purchase price or capital contribution plus costs directly related to the investment activities. Dividends
and profits of periods after the investment is purchased are recorded as revenue. Dividends received in
shares are only tracked by the number of additional shares, the value of shares received is not
recorded./ recorded at par value.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognized as an expense during the year. Where borrowing costs are directly
related to the invesfinent in construction or production of unfinished assets that require a sufficiently
long period (more than 12 months), before they can be put into use for the predetermined purpose or
sold. This borrowing cost is capitalized.

For general loans which are used for invesfinent in construction or production of unfinished assets, the
capitalized borrowing cost is determined to the capitalization rate to weighted average accumulated
cost for the investrnent in capital construction or production of that asset. The capitalization rate is

calculated using the weighted average interest rate on outstanding loans for the period, excluding
separate loans for the purpose of forming a specific asset.

Prepaid expense allocation method

Prepaid expenses that are only related to the current fiscal year are recorded in the production and
business expenses ofthe year.

The calculation and allocation of long-term prepaid expenses into production and business expenses of
each fiscal year is based on the nature and level of each type of expense to select a reasonable

allocation method and criteria.

12.

t3.

These notes are an integral part ofthe accompanying consolidated Jinancial statements l4



HUNG IIAU AGRICULTURAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATf, D FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2025
Notes to The financial statements (Cont)
(Expressed in Vietnam DonB, unless otherlrise stated)

14. Trade payable and other payables

Payables to sellers, advances from customers, other payables, the loans when the financial statements
are prepared, and are classified:

- Payment terms less than one (01) year at the time of the report are classified as short-term
liabilities;

- Payment terms more than one (01) year at the time of the report are classified as long-term
liabilities.

15. Owners'equity

Owner's equity of the Company includes:

- Owners' contributed capital: is recorded according to the actual amounts contributed by the
shareholders;

- Share premium: Share premium is recorded according to the difference between the issue price and
the par value of shares when initially issued, additional issues, the difference between the reissue
price and the book value of treasury shares and the structure of capital portion of the convertible
bonds up maturity. Direct costs related to the additional issuance of shares and re-issuance of
treasury shares are recorded as a decrease in share premium;

- Other capital: Formed by additional results from business operations, the value ofassets which are
given, donated, sponsored and revaluated.

- Treasury shares: When repurchasing shares issued by the Company, the payment including
transaction-related expenses is recorded as treasury shares and reflected as a deduction in equity.
When reissued, the difference between the reissue price and the book value of treasury shares is
recorded in the item "Share premium".

Funds are appropriated and used in accordance with the Company's Charter.

16. Foreign currency translation

The transactions in foreign currencies during the year are converted at the actual exchange rates ruling
as of the transaction dates. The balances of monetary items in foreign currencies are converted at the
actual exchange rates ruling as of the balance sheet date.

The foreign exchange differences, which arise fiom transactions of monetary items in foreign
currencies during the year and the differences on foreign exchange due to the revaluation ofthe ending
balances of the monetary items, after offsetting their positive differences against negative differences,
shall be recorded into the financial income or the financial expenses.

The exchange rates used to convert the transactions in foreign currencies are the actual exchange rates
of the commercial banks that make transactions with the head offrce at the time of making the
transactions. The exchange rates used to revaluate the ending balances of monetary items in foreign
currencies are the buying exchange rate (for assets) or the selling out exchange rate (for debts payable)
of commercial bank or average buying exchange rate disclosed by the commercial banks where the
head office opens its accounts as ofthe balance sheet date.

17. Revenuerecognition

Revenue from sales of goods and linished products

Revenue from the sale of goods and finished products shall be recognized when all the following
conditions have been satisfied:

- The significant risks and rewards associated with ownership of the goods have been transferred to
the buyer;

- The Company no longer holds the management rights as the owner ofgoods or merchandise goods
control;

- The revenue can be measured reliably;
- The Company has gained or will gain economic benefits from sales;

- Determine the costs related to sales transactions.

These notes me an integlal part ofthe accompanying consolidated financial statements l5
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Revenues from services providing

When providing services, revenue is only recognized when all of the following conditions are

simultaneously satisfi ed:

- The amount of revenue can be measured reliably. When the contract prescribes that the buyer is
entitled to retum the service purchased under specific conditions, the enterprise may record revenue
only when those specific conditions no longer exist and the buyer is not entitled to return the
service provided.

- lt is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the entity;

- The stage of completion of the transaction at the balance sheet date can be measured reliably;

- The costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured
reliably.

Financial income

Revenue arising from the dividend, interest revenues and others shall be recognized when the two
following conditions have been satisfied:

- It is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the entity;

- The amount ofthe revenue can be measured reliably.

18. Corporate income tares (CIT)

The company is responsible to pay corporate income tax at the rate of 20%o on taxable income.

The company determines income from seafood processing activities to pay corporate income tax at the
tax rate of 150lo according to the provisions of Circular 96/2015fi-BTC dated June 22,2015 of the
Ministry ofFinance. Income fiom other applicable activities is subject to pay corporate income tax at
the tax rate of 2002.

Corporate income tax includes current income tax and deferred income tax.

Current income tax is calculated based on taxable income and tax rate for the year. Taxable income is
different fiom accounting profit presented on the Income Statement due to adjustments to non-taxable
income or non-deductible expenses.

Deferred income tax is determined on temporary differences between the book values and the tax base
of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes. Deferred income tax liabilities are recognized
for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred income tax assets are recognized only when it is
probable that taxable profits will be available in the future against which these deductible temporary
differences can be used.

Book values of deferred corporate income tax assets are considered at the balance sheet dates and will
be reduced to the rates that ensure enough taxable income against which the benefits fiom a part of or
all ofthe deferred income tax can be used.

Property tax deferred and deferred income tax payable are determined according to the tax rates
expected to apply to the year the property was recovered or liabilities are paid, based on the tax law in
eflect at the end of the fiscal year.

The tax reports of the Company will be inspected by the Tax department. Since the different about
application of the laws and regulations on tax can be interpreted by many ways; therefore, the tax
amounts presented on the financial statements can be changed in accordance with the Tax
Department's fi nal decision.

19. Report by department

Report by departnent include a business field departrnent or a geographic area department.

Business field department: A distinguishable part of an enterprise that is participated in the production
process or provision of an individual product or service, a group of related products or services in
which this department is subject to risks and benefit of economic different from other business
departments.

,

t

\

I
o

E

I
.(\

l6Ihese notes are an integral part of the accompanying consolidated financial statements



IIUNG HAU AGRICULTURAL CORPORATION
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Notes to The financial statements (Cont)
(Expressed in Vietnarn Dong. unless otherwise stated.)

Geographical area department: A distinguishable part of an enterprise that is participated in the
production process or provision of products or services within a particular economic environment in
which this department may be subject to risks and benefit of economic different fiom business
departments in other economic environments.

f9. Related parties

Related parties are businesses - including holding company, subsidiaries - individuals, directly or
indirectly through one or more intermediaries, control the Company or under the control of the
Company, or under common control v/ith the Company. Related parties, the individual who directly or
indirectly holds voting rights ofthe Company that has significant influence over the Company, the key
management such as the Board of General Directors, employees of the Company, close members of
the family of the individuals or associated parties or the companies associated with these individuals
also constitute related parties.

In consideration of the relationship of each related party, the nature of the relationship is appreciated
more the legal forms.

ADDITIONAL INtr'ORMATION FOR ITEMS SHOWN IN THE CONSILIDATED BALATICE
SI{EET

Unit: \rl{D
Cash and cash equivalents

Ending balance Beginoing balance

v

I

Cash on hand

Cash in bank

Total

Short-term investments held to maturity
Ending balance

3,478,190,741

24,092,294,783

1,681,t71,232

34,422,284.964

1

Beginning balance
Cost Fair value

14,000,000,000 14,000,000,000

32,000,000,000 32,000,000,000

40,000,000,000 40,000,000,000

25,340,000,000 25,340,000,000 20,170,000,000 20,170,000,000

28,967,009,988 28 967 ,009 988 27,968,069,664 27,968,069,664

126,t07,009,988 126,307,009,988 62,138,069,664 62,138,069,664

Ending balance Beginning balance

3. Short-term trade receivables

Trade rcceivables arc ,hitd-pa@
Dong Thap Muoi Agriculture Company Limited
Tay Nguyen Agriculture Company Limited
Tanbinh Vegetable Oil Joint Stock Company
C6c khrich hdng kh6c

Trade rcceivables arc Relaled Parties
Hung Hau Foods Joint Stock Company
Hung Hau Distribution Company Limited

Term deposit at Asia
Commercial Joint Stock Bank
Term deposit at Woori Bank
Vietnam Limited
Term deposit at United Overseas

Bank (Vietnam) Limited
Term deposit at Hua Nan
Commercial Bank, Ltd - Ho
Chi Minh City Branch
Term deposit at Joinl Stock
Commercial Bank for
lnvestment and Development of
Vietnam - Binh Dien Branch

Total

168,665,63 5,377

15,682,462,008
27,916,514,000

125,066,659,369

12E,546,484,101
54,120,203,1 58

13,032,618,28t

59,473,136,105
t6,422,022,772
18,081 ,014,738

24,910,398,895

ss,691,202,281
26,328,435,489
1 3,03 1 .413,656

These notes are an integral part of the accompanying consolidated financial statements t7
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Hung Hau Development Corporation
Hung Hau Education Corporation
Van Hien University
Hung Hau Vegetable Company Limited

Tolal

4. Short-term advances to suppliers

Tnfi tn1c cho ngrdi bdn l,i bAn tht ba
C6ng ty TNHH Cho thu6 Tii chinh Qu(i t6 Viet Nam
H And T Trading Production One Member Co.,Ltd
Nasa Engineering And Trading Service Company Limited
Hoang Viet Steel Construction and Trading Co.,Ltd
Mien Nam Fire Protection Elechomechanical Build
Corporation
Westem Construction Development Corporation
Other Suppliers
Advances lo suppliers are relaled parties

Total

5. Short-term loan receivables

Loan receivables are lhird-party
Individuals outside the Company
Loan receivables aru rclaled parties
Hung Hau Foods Joint Stock Company
Hung Hau Development Corporation

Total

6. Other short-term receivables

Other receivables arc thitd-party
Advances
Short-term deposits
Accrued deposit interest
Receivables from personal loan interest
Receivables from investment advances

Others
Olher receivables are rclated parlies
Ms. Le Thi Hang
Hung Hau Heart Foundation
Hung Hau Foods Joint Stock Company
Hung Hau Development Corporation

Total

Ending balance

Ending balance Beginning balance

16,91 I,006,956 85,372,679,531
26,821,55t,000

2,397.251,168

2.901,331.152
6,890,338,830
1,740,798,691

3,621,475,893

1,990,948,743
41,7 53,577,932
8,160,413,081

Inding balance Beginning balance

6,777,387 ,058
1,671,600,000

52,944,675,607

17,462,891,614
11,462,894,644
42,155,000,000
42,155,000,000

s2,617,8e4,644

Endiqg balance Beginning balance

9,742,869,603
1,392,7 48,873

163,005,960
|,291,623,163
3,000,85 7,680

3,894,633,321
3,193,175,600

500,000,000
2,693,475,600

11 ,223 ,656,396

21,611,555,970
342,98t,636

5,142,000,000
2,446,698,s30
1,778,498,901

6,000,000,000
5,901,376,903

27,751,139,207
8,800

545,000,000
9,985,774,011

These notes are an integral parl ofthe accompanying consolidated fnancial statements t8

Beginning balance
5,884,407,080
1,520,400,000
8,771,277,828

155,268,228

2nw]re,48L 11s,101f{fqq

____l!p!,0q{p{ ___8s}12,672811

10,887,611,072
10,887,614,072

188,641,123,520
43,I I 1,000,000

145,533,123,520

__ 199,531137,s92

49365,995,177 12,936)45203
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1 Provision for short-term doubtful debts
Ending balance Beginning balance

Cost Provision
Bini Phuoc Five Star Export
Import Company Limited

Total

797,076,096 (398,538,048)

797,076,096 (398,538,048)

8. Inventories

Raw materials
Instruments and tools
Work in progress
Finished products
Goods
Consignment

Total

Land rent
lnsurance cost
Tools
Other costs

Total

Ending bala4ce Begi4ning balance

I t,073,7 43,933
3,524,735,446
1,894, I 57,803

389,306,t97,097
33 5,01 0,1 1 1

1,844,758,357
2,351,064,159
1,355,880,650

371,406,444,040
12,902,039

I,852,900,8057 677 r49,385

413,810,993,775 378,823,950,050

Beginning
balance Increases Allocation

Ending
balance

t,315,266,746
324,5 85,383

245,568,450

5,179,450,680
63t,20s,1s3

3,239,944,191

(4,978,7s1,720)
(556,790,718)

(2,006,073,208)

1,5 15,965,706

399,000,418
1,479,439,433

10. Other long-term receivables

Other receivables arc third-part!
Deposits of financial lease

Other long-term deposits
VAT of finance leased assets

Others

Aher receivables arc relared parties

Total

I l. Increases/decreases of tangible lixed assets

697 635 643 1,870,37 4 4tt (2,159 518,196) 408,491,858

2,583,056222 10,920,975,035 (9,701 ,133,842) 3,802,897,415

Ending balance Beginning balance

32,510,222,512
22,098,238,000

64,835,000
10,322,t24.s42

25,025,000

9,228,371,517
8,468,826,000

64,835,000
669,685,541
25,025,000

Buildings, Machinesand
struclures equipment

Mcans of
transportation

f,quipment,
management

tools Total

Historical costs

Beginning balance
lncrease in year

Purchased
Construction
Decrease in year

Liquidation

Ending balance

167,014,886,890 96,878,7 t3,szs
244,550,648,95 I | | 4,1 69,243,287

- 114,169,243,287
244,5 50,648,951

- (2,010,308,460)
- (2,010,308.460)

6,357,785,955
s90,000,000
590,000.000

273,474,t81,348
359,429,229,287
I 14.878.s80.336
244,550,648,951
(2,010,308,460)
(2.010,308,460)

4l 1,565,535,841 209,037,648,352 _fplzlllptl ]_;a;4_w _q{,821421_21

These notes are an integral part ofthe accompanying consolidated financial statements l9

Cost Provision

9. Short-term prepaid expenses

32's10222842 )2WTE47

3,222,794,978
119,337,049
119,337,049



HUNG HAU AGRICULTURAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal yerr ended September 30, 2025

Notes to The financial statements (Cont)

@xpressed in Vietnam Dong, unless otheru)ise stated)

Buildings,
structures equipment

Machines and Means of
transportation

Equipment,
management

tools Total

Accumulated
depreciation
Beginning balance
Increase in year

Deprecialion
Decrease in year

Liquidation
f,nding balance

Net book value

Beginning balance

Ending balance

49,230,923,971
8,581,644,032
8,581,644,032

75,893,818,987
8,058,545,493
8,058,545,493
(542,025,893)
(s42,025,893)

5,132,578,111
319,096,958
319,096,958

2,175,514,t'77
172,316,446
172,316,446

t32,432,835,246
17,131,602,929
17,131,602,929

(542,02s,893)
(s42,025,!2'

s7,812,568,003 83,410J38,587 5,451,675,069 2,347,830,623 149,022,412282

111,783,962,919 20,984,894,538 1,225,201,844 1,047,280,801 141,041,346,102

Net book value of tangible fixed assets that have b€en mortgaged or pledged to secure for loans at
banks and the historical cost of tangible fixed assets has been fully depreciated but is still in use. As
follows:

Ending balance Bcginning balance
Net book value of tangible fixed assets that have been
mortgaged or pledged to secure for loans
Historical cost oftangible fixed assets has been fully
depreciated but is still in use

245,7 57,349,688 89,932,82'7 ,440

4t,353,352,366 40,404,323,104

12. Increases/decreases of finance lease lixed assets

Machines and
equipment Total

Ilistorical costs

Beginning balance
Increase in year

Financial lease in the period
Decrease in year

Ending balance

Accumulated depreciation

Beginning balance
Increase in year
Depreciation
Decrease in year

Ending balance

Net book value
Beginning balance

Ending balance

12,928,962,428
121,740,626,234
t 21.740.626.234

1,488,354,887
96 r,635,834
961,635,834

14,417,317,3t5
122,702,262,068
t 22,702,262,068

134,669,s88,662 2,,449 90,,721 137,119,s79J83

2,7t6,066,32r
5,835,700,276
5,835,700,276

139,533,264
303,340,659
303,340,659

2,855,599,585
6,139,040,935
6,139,040,935

8,551,766,597 442,,873,923 8,994,640,520

)_92p.8e5]97
126,117,822,065

348,821 623 11,561,717,730

2,007,116,798 128,124,938,863

These notes are an integral part of the accompanying consolidated fnoncial statements 20

353,752,967,838 125,627309,76s 1,496,110,886 994.301,404 181,870,689,893

Means of
transportation



HUNG HAU AGRICULTURAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED FINANCTAL STATf, MENTS
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2025

Notes to The financial statements (Cont)
(Expressed in Vietnatn Dong, unless otherwise slated)

13. Increases/decreasesofintangiblelixedassets

Land us9 rights
Computer
softwa re Total

Historical costs

Beginning balance
lncrease in year
Purchased
Decrease in year

Ending balance

Accumulated depreciation

Beginning balance
Increase in year
Depreciation
Decrease in year

Ending balance

Net book value
Beginning balance

Ending balance

15. Investments in equity ofother entities
Ending balance

101,888,720,014 438,100,000

101,888,720,014 393,100,000
45,000,000
4s.000,000

102,281,820,014
45,000,000
45,000,000

tl,421,207,tt2
1,184,671,824
1,184.671.824

3s4,843,931
r 5,298,383
15.298,383

I1,776,051,043
1,199,970,207
1,199,970,207

12,605,878,936 370,112,314 12,976,021250

Net book value of intangible fixed assets that have been mortgaged or pledged to secure for loans at
banks and the historical cost of intangible fixed assets has been fully depreciated but is still in use. As
follows:

Ending balance Beginning balance
Net book value of intangible fixed assets that have been
mortgaged or pledged to secure for loans
Historical cost of intangible fixed assets has been fully
depreciated but is still in use

87,413,884,178 88,598,556,002

283,100,000 283,100,000

14. Construction in progress

Ending balance Beginning balance

__294511U02 ______1!2t!!6e
89282,841,078 67,957,6E6

I ,878,034,091
4,298,001,476
3,939,634,950

90,505,768,971

89Js0,798,764

SJI Plaza commercial center and Luxury apartment Project
Dak Nong forest Project
Happyfood Vietnam Factory Project
Other construction in progress costs

Total
120 980 818 1,029 ,330,818

Beginning balance

1,878,034,091

3,842,138,100
230,101,175,665

Voting
rate Cost Fair value

Voting
rate

159,520,000 398,800,000

Cost Fair value

159,520,000 334,992,000

Nam Can

Seaproducts

lmport Expo(
Joint Stock

Company (15,952

Shares)

Seafood Packaging

Joint Stock

Company (6,598

Shares) (i)

These notes are an integfal part ofthe accompanying consolidated financial statements 21

___r02J25,820$!

11r!{,6!1;!! __45,8s0,67!,6U

65,980,000 65,980,000 6s,980,000 65,980,000



IIUNG HAU AGRICULTURAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED FINAIICIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2025

Notes to The financial statements (Cont)
(Expressed in Vietnam Dong, unless otherwise stated)

Ending balance Beginnin balance

Voting
rat€ Cost Fair value

Voting
rate

Hung Hau Foods
Joint Stock
Company (*)
Vietnam Union
Nut Company
Limited (t)
Totrl

9% 30,600,000,000 30,600,000,000 l7o/o 30,600,000,000 30,600,000,000

31,32s,s00,000 31,564,780,000 30,825,500,000 J1,000,972,000

(r) As at the beginning and the end of the year, the Company has not determined the fair value of
these financial investments, so the fair value is presented at cost.

3o/o 500 000 s00 000

f6. Long-term pr€paid expenses

Beginning balance Increases Allocation l)nding balance
Land rent

Repair costs

Tools
Other costs

Total

39.274,895,365
1t,412,693,415
2,070,260,656

1,786,844,086
4,402,275,006

156,46t,482

(1,s08,931,1s6)
(1,522,619,010)
(s,s29,619,201)

37,765,964,209
1t,676,91E,491

942,916,461
152,115,329

17. Goodwill

Beginning balance

Increases

Allocation

Ending balance

18. Short-term trade payables

Trade po:yables are lhird-pany
Xuyen Chi Energy Development Company Limited
Kim Ngan Phat Production and Trading Co.,Ltd
Viet Nam Global Seafood Company Limited
Other suppliers

Trade payables are relaled parties
Hung Hau Foods Joint Stock Company
Hung Hau Vegetable Company Limited
Hung Hau Petroleum Company Limited
Vietnam Union Nut Company Limited

Total

(4,346,153)

52,757,849,436 6,345,s80,s74 (8,s6s,s15,520) 50,537,914,490

414,858,6E8

(s0,28s,902)

364,572,7K

Ending balance Beginning balance

106,380,859,668
5,281,413,126

10,7 t2,648,835
t9,587,695.228
70,799,t02,479
2,610,545,011
2,374,836,000

37,521,059,271
2,388,2r 5,504

35,132,843,'t67

16,689,199,652
16,504,248,170

185,251,482
1,213,550

234,495,49t

108,991,404,709 54,210 ,558,923

The Company has the ability to pay all the debts mentioned above.

22

Cost Fair value

Ihese notes are an integral part of the accompanying consolidated fnancial statements



HUNG HAU AGRICULTURAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2025
Notes to The financial statements (Cont)
(Expressed in Vietnan Dong unless olherwise stated)

19. Short-t€rm advances from customers

Advances from cuslomers arc third-parly
Powenrade General Trading EZE
FB Munis Dream Nuts
Mi Foood S.R.L
Toki Food Import Export Company Limited
Other customers

Advances from cuslomers are relaled parlies

Total

20. Taxes and amounts payable to the State budget

Beginning
balance

VAT on domestically sold goods (r)
VAT on impotud goods

Corporate income tax
Personal income tax
Natural resources tax
Land and housing tan, land rent
License tax

Total

(55,l 14,609)

Ending balance Beginning balance

6,707,994,698
3,281,887,998

2,647,697,267

1,220,500,000
457,591,759
429,300,000

540,305,508

Payable
amounts Paid amounts

f,nding
balanc€

, (s5,114,609)
(6,695,961,748) 7,467,s00

- 26,946,t6t,282
(3,058,490,770) 1,965,47 1,213

(80,449,280) 7,t54,s60
(4,7 89,9s8,233) s,092,285,323

10,519,359,21I
1,694,839,090

15,548,160
4,667,687 ,284

6,703,429,248
16,426,802,071
3,329,\22,893

72,055,680
5,214,556,212

9,000,000 (9,000,000)

16,842,3 l 9,1 36 31,7 5 4,966,1 64 (1 4,633,860,031) 33,9 63,42s 269

(t) The overpaid tax is presented in the item "Taxes and amounts receivables to the State budget"
(Code 153).

* Value Added Tax

The company pays value-added tax by the deduction method.

+ Cotporule Income Tax

See Note IV.l8.

Corporate income tax payable in the year is estimated as follows (See note VI.09)

* Aher taxes

The Company declares and submits in accordance with current regulations.

The tax reports of the head offrce will be inspected by the Tax department. Since the different about
application of the laws and regulations on tax can be interpreted by many ways; therefore, the tax
amounts presented on the financial statements can be changed in accordance with the Tax
Department's final decision.

21. Payables to employees

The salary in the year mus be paid to employees.

22, Short-term accrued expenses

Ending balance Beginning balance

Accrued expenses arc thitd-parA
Dong Thap Electricity Company

Accrued expenses are relaled parlies
Vietnam Union Nut Company Limited

Total

149,5E9,721

149,589,721

35,818,856
35 848 856

185 778

These notes are an integral part of the accompanying consolidated Jinancial statements 2J

3,426,106,100

ilu,ee!,6et 2,647_,6e1267



HUNG HAU AGRICULTURAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED F'INANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended September 30,2025
Notes to The financial statements (Cont)
(Expressed in Vietnam Dong, unless otherwise stated)

23. Short-term unearned revenues

Unrealized export revenue arising during the year

24. Other short-term payables

Aher payables are third-party
Trade union fund
Insurance (social, health, unemployment)
Dividends payable to shareholders

Other payables

Aher payables are relaled parties
Hung Hau Development Corporation
Hung Hau Heart Foundation
Mr. Nguyen Hoang Tan
Mr. Vu Quang Chinh

Total

Ending balancg Beginning balance

5,306,657,555
2,093,548,821
2,287 ,611,427

225,822,215
699,675,092
25,32s,000
12,960,000

8,76s,000
600 000

3,996,046,s29
1,91',7,416,611

1,286,374,460
178,',l96,400
613,459,058
17,960,000
12,960,000
5,000,000

3

The Company has the ability to pay all the debts mentioned above

25. Short-term loan and finance leases debts

Shorllerm loans (a)

United Overseas Bank (Vietnam) Limited
Sai Gon Thuong Tin Commercial Joint Stock Bank
Asia Commercial Joint Stock Bank
Vietnam Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development
Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Investment and
Development of Vietnam
Hua Nan Commercial Bank, Ltd - Ho Chi Minh City Branch
Woori Bank Vietnam Limited

Long-tetm loans and debls due to pay (b)
Vietnam Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development
Sai Gon Thuong Tin Commercial Joht Stock Bank
Vietnam Intemational Leasing Co., Ltd
Finance leasing Company Limited - Vietnam Join Stock
Commercial Bank For Industry and Trade - Ho Chi
Minh City Branch

Total

4,014,006,529

Ending balance Beginning balance

923,000,246,389
95922,431,348

356,488,004,890

94,165,t2s,643

249,',711,639,616

46,133,935,055
79,979,109,837

61,289,s41,9s7
31,626,132,000

5,900,076,000
22,513,333,933

634,363,910,110
22,981,213,61s

245,839,300,000
15,358,390,815
93,201,627,000

42,411,925,424
3t,211,232,004

7,766,366,000
2,184,321 ,416

(a) Short-term loans

Short-term loans ofBanks under loan contracts are as follows:

Lenders/ Number, date ofloan Loan
contract term Interest rate Ending balance

1,250,000,004 1,250,000,004

Form of loan
guarantee

United Oveneas Bank (Yietnam) Limited
UOB/HCMC/CMB -3012 dale 12 month Based on each
November 28,2024 - disbursement
automatically renewed after I and specific
year contract

Sai Gon Thuong Tin Comrnercial Joint Stock Bank
20191890682711-l dated July 03, 12 month Based on each
2025 disbursement

and specific
contract

9 5,922,43'l,3 48 Term deposits,
Accounts receivable,
Personal assets

356,488,004,890 Land use rights,
Ownership of
constructions on land,

These notes are an integral part of the accompanying consolidated financial statements 24

5J31,982,555

221,571,378,710
35,412,000,000

984,289,,788,326 676,775,835,564
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2025
Notes to The financial statements (Cont)
(Expressed in Vienan Dong, unless otherteise stated)

knderV Number, date of loan
coDtrtct Interest rate Ending balance

Form of loan
guarantee

Vietnam Bankfor Agricuhure and Rural Development
1606-LAV-202500276 dated l2 month Based on each
August 14,2025 disbursement

and specific
contract

Joint Stock Commercful Ban* fot Investment and
Developmc of Viefiam
011202411777831/IIDTD date l2 month Based on each
Avgvsl27,2024 disbursement
01.0112024/1777831/HDTD/SD and specific
BS dated September 12,2025 contract

Eaa NsD Conmcrcirl Bmlq Ltd - Eo CLi MiDL City Brench
HNHCMCFL-S/2312025 date 12 month Based on each
March 12,2025 disbursement

and specific
contract

buildings, structures;
Transportation means
ofthe Company,
Right to collect debt
from export deals
sponsored by
Sacombank, Inventory

94,7 65,125,643 Land use rights,
Buildings, structures,
Transportation means
ofthe Company,
Inventories ofthe
Company, Third party
real estate

249,711,639,616 land use rights,
Machines and
equipment,
Transportation means
ofthe Company

46,133,935,055 The Company's term
deposits at Hua Nan,
Personal assets of the
Chairman of the
Board of Management
and General Director

7 9,97 9,109,837 Term deposits,
Personal assets

l2 month

c0ng

Details of short-term loans are as follows

Beginning
balance

Based on each
disbursement
and specific
contlact

Increases in the
year

Loan amount paid
in the year

Exchange
rate

differ€nces Endingbalance

United Overseas

Bank (Vietnam)
Limited

Sai Gon Thuong
Tin Commercial
Joint Stock Bank

Asia Commercial
Joint Stock Bank

Vietnam Bank for
Agriculture and
Rural
Development

22,981,213,615

245,839,300,000

1s,3s8,390,815

93,201,62'7 ,000

263,500,024,038

736,155,37 5,532

22,3s6,880,000

205,2t5,792,943

( 190,558,806,305)

(625,52?,150,000)

(38,091,020,815)

(203,986,419,230)

- 95,922,43t,348

20,479,358 356,488,004,890

375,750,000

334,t24,930 94,765,125,@3

These noles are an integral part of the accompanying consolidated fnancial statements 25

Loan
term

921,000,2,16,389

Woori Ban* Vianam Limiud
vN I 240 I 3334/2024lWBVI{300
date October 03, 2024



HUNG HAU AGRICULTURAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended Seplember 30,2025
Notes to The financial statements (Cont)
(Expressed in Yietnam Dong, unless otherwise slated)

Beginning
balance

Itrcreases in the
year

Loan amount paid
itr the year

Exchange
rate

diff€rences Endingbrlance

Joint Stock
Commercial Bank
for Investment
and Development
ofVietnam

Hua Nan
Commercial
Bank Ltd - Ho
Chi Minh City
Branch

Woori Bank
Vietnam Limited

Total

22t,57t,378,110 532,468,630,918 (504,520,265,100) 191,895,088 249,7 t t,639,6t6

35,412,000,000 96,247,15',1,36t (85,525222,306)

t59,979,109,837 (80,000,000,000) 79,9',79,109,83'.7

(b) l,ong-term loans and debts due to pay

Long-term loans and financial lease debts due to be paid at banks and finance leasing Companies (See
note V.27). Details of long-term loans and financial lease debts due to be paid are as follows:

f,oans and debts
Beginning due to be paid Lorn amount Ending
balance in the year paid in the year balance

Vietnam Bank for Agriculture and
Rural Development

Sai Gon Thuong Tin Commercial
Joint Stock Bank

Vieham Intemational Leasing Co.,
Ltd

Finance leasing Company Limited -
Vietnam Join Stock Commercial
Bank For Industry and Trade - Ho
Chi Minh City Branch

Totrl

3 t,2t 1,232,004 3 t,626,13 1,996 (31,21 1,232,000) 3 1,626, 1 32,000

7,166,366,000 5,900,076,000 (7,766,366,000) 5,900,076,000

2,184,321 ,416 22,513,333.931 (2,t84,327 ,420) 22,5 r 3.313,931

1,250,000,004 1,250,000,004 (1,250,000,004) l,250,000,004

42,41r,92s,424 61,289541937 (42,41r925,4q $289,541937

The Company has the ability to pay all the debs mentioned above

26. Irng-term trade payables
Ending balance Beginning balance

Trude poyables are thitd-parly
Hungca Company Limited
Xuyen Chi Energy Development Company Limited
Hieu Phan Company Limited
Vien Dong Resources Company Limited
Viteccons Construction Investment Joint Stock Company
Nasa Engineering And Trading Service Company Limited
Other suppliers

Trade payables are rclaled parlies

Total

31,271,133,236
3,424,005,500

15,000,000,000
4,232,365,904
4,000,000,000

3,739,961,523
4,325,233,190
3,718,653,989

30,207,854,202 31,274,133236

30,207,851,202
3,424,005,500

15,000,000,000

The Company has the ability to pay all the debts mentioned above.

These notes are an integral part of the accompanying consolidated financial statements 26

- 46, r33,935,055

l,3!llJ!]40 jpl1,en979,62e (!l?ry4!,qEl!q 24]4e37! 2?1,N!2!-JEe

4,617,761,832



HUNG HAU AGRICULTURAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2025
Notes to The hnancial statements (Cont)
(Expressed in Vietnam Dong, unless otherwise st,ated)

27, Long-term loan and finance leases debts

Long-term loan (a)
Vietnam Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development
Sai Gon Thuong Tin Commercial Joint Stock Bank

Finance leases debts (b)

Vietnam Intemational Leasing Co., Ltd
Finance leasing Company Limited - Vietnam Join Stock
Commercial Bank For lndustry and Trade - Ho Chi
Minh City Branch

Total

Ending balance Beginning balance

88,9s0,s36,000
81 ,21t,012,000

t,679,524,000

90,3 56,190,121
89,418,690,134

123,776,743,996
116,191,t43,996

7,s 79,600,000

4,379,235,811
2,191,735,820

937,499,987 2,t8'7,499,991

179306,726,,121 128,,15s,979,807

Details of long-tem loans andlinance lease debts are as follows:

Beginning Increases in the Loan amount
balance Year

Transfer to due
to be paid in the

year Ending balance

123,776,743,996 2,700,000,000 - (37,526,207,996) 88,9s0,s36,000

116,197,143,996 2,700,000,000 - (31,626,t3t ,996) 87 ,27 | ,012,000

7,579,600,000 (s,900,076,000) 1,679,s24,000

4,379,23 s,81 1 134,917,508,124 (25,177,219,873) (23,763,333,94 l) 90,356,190,121

2,t9 1,7 3 5,820 t3 4,9 17,508,124 (25,17 7,219,87 3) (22,5 13,333,937 ) 89,4 1 8,690, 1 34

2,187,499,991 (1,2s0,000,004) 937,499,987

128,155,979,807 137,617,508,124 (25,r7't 219,873) (61,289,541,937) 179,306,726,12r

(a) Long-term loans ofbanks under loan contracts are as follows:

Long-tem loan

Vietnam Bank for
Agriculture and
Rural Development

Sai Gon Thuong
Tin Commercial
Joint Stock Bank

Finance leases
debts

Vietnam
Intemational
Leasing Co., Ltd

Finance leasing
Company Limited -

Vietnam Join Stock
Commercial Bank
For lndustry and
Trade - Ho Chi
Minl City Branch

Total

Lenders/
Number- date of Loan

' l€rm
loan contract

Ending balance

Total

Form of
loan

guarante€
Interest rate

Under I year Over I year

Vietnam Banh fot Ag?icullurc and Rurul
Developmenl

1606- 6o month
LDS202001537 -- '-'- 

Based on each

1606- disbursement

LAV2Ot6OOj2t t2O and specific

date September month contmct

0't .20t6
1606-LAV- Based on each

202200841 date -. disbursement- tt4 month
November l l, " '-"" and specific
2022 contract

76,100,000
Land use

rights,
Transportati
on means of
the
Company

4,700,000,000

Happyfood
8',7 ,2',1 1,012,000 114,121,044,000 factory

project

76,100,000

4,700,000,000

26,850,032,000

These notes are an integral part of the accompanying consolidated financial statements z7

paid in the year
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CONSOLIDATED T'INANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the liscal year ended September 30, 2025
Notes to The financial statements (Cont)
(Expressed in Vietnarn Dong, unless otherwise stated)

Lenders/
Number, date of

loan contract
Interest rate

Loan
term

Ending balance Form of
loan

guaranteeUnder l year Over l year Total

Sai Gon Thuong Tin Commercial loint
Srock Bank

Based on each

LDl62J tOOl28 60 ronrh dis9ursemenr
and specific

contact

4,530,000,000 4,530,000,000

Land use

rights,
Ownership

of
construction

s on land,
Buildings,
structures;

Transportati
on means of

the
Company

LD1728500607 1,370,076,000 1,6'79,524,000 3,049,600,000

c0ng 37,526,208,000 88,950,s36,000 126,476,744,000

(b) Detailed financial lease debts under the lease contracts are as follows:
Ending balance

Lessor / Number of leases contract
Lease
term Under I year Over l year

120
month

Based on each

disbusem€nt
and specific

confact

Total

Yietmm International kzsing Ca, Ltd
2021-00196-000 date Jr ary 26,2022 48 thrng
2021-00195-000 date Janta'ry 26,2022 48 thtug
2023-00233-000 date November 02,2023 36 th6ng

2023-00234-000 dare october 24, 2023 36 th6ng

2024-00002-000 date Jantary 26,2024 36 thang

2024-00001-000 date February 5, 2024 36 th:ing
2024-00093-000 date June 03,2024 36 th6ng

2024-00092-000 date June 03, 2024 36 thAng

2024-00226-001 date Ocrober 10,2024 36 th6,ng

2024-00225-001 date September 30,2024 48 th6ng

2024-00256-001date November 21, 2024 36 thtng
2024-00173-001 ngiry l:une 27 ,2025 72 th/lllg
2024-00171-001 date l]lf]te28,2024 Tzrhing
2024-00172-001 datelurrc28,2024 T2thing

Finance leosing Company Limited - Vietnam Join
Stock Commcrcial Bank For Industry and Trade -
Ho Chi Minh City Branch

64/2023/CN.MN-CTTC date June 12,2023 48 month

Total

Finance lease debt paid

1,250,000,004 931,499,987 2,187,499,991

23,763)33,937 90,356,190,121 ry49f4{!q

Previous year

163,480,561

521,358,888

36t,872,036
428,473,392
32,8\t,336

128,263,668

32,811,336
112,597,008

482,689,632

264,072,528
387 ,177 ,336

6,144,889,668

2,847,778J32
10,605,058,212

60,31 1,998

142,824,432

13,671,382

74,820,469

24,608,494
93,830,816

522,913,748
550,151,086

451,706,884

29,188,225,915

12,340,372,7 t0
45,955,252,200

Current year
Total paym€nt

of Iinance
lease debts

Payment of
principal

Total payment
of finance
lease debts

Payment of
principal

Over 1 year
to under 5 5,451,472,\13 719,444,989 4,732,027,184 4,477,349,641 696,391,892 3,180,957,749
year

Over 5 year 31 921.644,164 8,042 124 051 23 879 520 I t3

These notes are an integral part of the rccompanying consolidated financial slatements 28

163,480,561

521,358,888

422,184,034

571,297,824

46,482,718
203,084,137

57,4r 9,830

206,427,824

l,005,603,380
814,223,614
838,884,220

35,333,115,583

t 5,188,151,042

56,560,310,412

Payment of
interest

Payment of
interest

Total 37,373J16,331 8J61,569 28,6115 W 4,417,349,64t 696,391,fp2 3JW



HUNG HAU AGRICULTURAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATf, MENTS
For the fiscal year ended September f,o, 2025

Notes to The financial statements (Cont)
(Expressed in Vietnam Dong, unless otherwise stated)

The Company has the ability to pay all the debts mentioned above

2E, Owner's equity

Movements in Owner's equily

Investment
and

development
funds

Capital
surplus

undistributed
profit after tax

Non-
controlling

int€rest Total

Owner's
contributed

capital

Beginning
bslatrce ofthe
previoutear 2341851,540,000

Profit ofprcvious
ye

Dividend in
shares

Board of
Management's
remuneration

lncrease during
the year (Due to
capital increase)

I ncrease/Decrease
due to change in
capital
contribution ratio

Enditrg brleoce
of the previous
year 2341851,540,000

Begitrning
bshnce ofthis
yerr

Capital increase
in this year

Profit ofthis year

Dividend in
shares

Treasury
shares

6,AA,827,960 (10,100,m0) 5,0lla97 455

6,42t$27,9il (10,100,000) spr1r97,455

t3,3E3,008,s3s 30,421 999,97 5

31,358,513,048 t4,73t,162

(t | ,7 42,072,000)

(321,405,878)

- 13, r85200,000

69,819,500 (69,819,500)

32,7 47 ff1205 43,551r ,637

330,0t5,673,9s

31,373244,210

([ ,7 42,072,000)

(32r,405,E7E)

13,185200,000

36;25tiD,@02s7

Board of
Managemenl's
remuneration

Etrding b8l8trce
of this yerr

234,851,540,000 46,42a,A27,960 (10,100,000) 5,01rr97,455 32,147,863205 43,551211,637 362580,640157

199,875,620,000 59,688,086,000 - 259,563,706,000

604,517,7 t5 32,720,900,42032,t t6,382,705

- (28,256,608,900) - (28,256,608,m0)

(940,755,391) (940,755,391) 1

According to the Resolution of the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders on December 25, 2024,
the General Meeting of Shareholders has approved the remuneration ofthe Board of Management and
the Secretary is 3% of profit after tax and dividend in cash equivalent to 6,50 lon, outstanding shares

fiom undistributed profit after tax ofthe year ended September 30, 2024.

Delails of the ownerts capilal confiibulion are as follows:
Ending balance Beginning balance

Capital (vND) Rate (%) Capital (vND) Rate (%)

Hung Hau Development
Corporation

Vietnam Seaproducts Joint Stock
Corporation

240,896,320,000 55.413yo 120,448,160,000 5t.287vo

23,474,530,000 5.400% 23,474,530,000 9.995%

These notes ore an integral part oflhe accompanying consolidated financial statements 29
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HUNG HAU AGRICULTURAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATf, D FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2025
Notes to The financial statements (Cont)
(Expressed in Vietnam Dong, unless otheneise stated)

Van Hien University

Heritage Start-Up Company
Limited

Others
Total

Shares

The number of shares registered to issue

The number of shares sold to the public
- Ordinary shares
- Preferred shares
The number of shares repurchased
- Ordinary shares
- Preferred shores
The number of shares outstanding
- Ordinary shares
- Preferred shares

Par value of shares outstanding

29. Items offthe balance sheet (foreign currencies)

25,706,630,000 5.913%

24.572%

6,122,520,000

106 821 860 000 65,892,420 000

434,727,160,000 100.000% 234,85r,540,000 100.000%

Unding balance Beginning balance
43,472,716
43,472,716
4 3,472,7 16

43,471,706
43,471,706

23,485,154
23,485,154
23,485,154

23,484,144
23,184,144

t,010
1.010

I,010
1,010

\\iD 10,000

Ending balance Beginning balance
USD
EUR
CNY
JPY
KRW
SGD
IDR

20,000.00
1,55 8,000.00

900.00

3,824,000.00

86.587,15
862,85

2.775,20
20.000,00

900,00
3.824.000,00

62,112.35
1s2.39

VI. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ITEMS SHOWN IN THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME
STATEMENT

Unit: VNI)
l. Revenues from sales and seryices rendered

Current year Previous vear
Revenues Jrom sales and services rendercd (*)
- Revenues from selling goods

- Revenue from finished products
- Revenues from services rendered

Revenues deduclions
- Trade discounts
- Returned goods

Net revenues

In which:
- Net revenues from selling goods

- Net revenue fromfinished products
- Net revenues from semices rendered

2,10E,135,r69,088
63 l,3 18,878,358

t,604,601,234,67 5

172,515,056,055

1,211,035,128

91,206,368
1,122,828,760

I,538,505,868,891
'72,065,875,424

1,371,846,820,509

94,593,172,9s8

580,2EE,833

5,057,398

575,231,435

631.318.878.358

1,603,387,199,s47

172,51 5,056,05 5

72,065,875,124

1.371.266.531.676

94,593,172,958

(*) ln which: Revenue fiom related parties (See Note VIII.0l )

These notes are an integral part of the accompanying consolidated financial statemenls 30

37,827,820,000 8.702vo 18,913,910,000 8.054%

2.607%

28.057Yo

],407221J33Q60 _1:!l124flq{q



HTJNG HAU AGRICULTURAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscll year ended September 30, 2025
Notes to The financial statements (Cont)
(Expressed in Vietnom Dong, unless otherwise staled)

2. Cost of goods sold

Cost ofgoods sold
Cost of finished goods sold
Cost of service rendered

Total

3. Financial income

Interest from deposits and loans
Dividends and profits received
Gain on realized exchange rate differences
Gain on unrealized exchange rate differences
Other financial income

Total

4. Financial expenses

Interest expense

Losses of realized exchange rate differences
Other financial expenses

Total

2243382,902,461 1,417234,46r,406

Current year Previous vear

30,761.424,t45 10,775,267,979

6,196,952,000
5,501,967,006
|,233,757,667

20,429,180

35,923,460,683 23,728,364,832

Current year Previous year

46,021,425.705
7,084,630,334

I I 1,E02,940

67,934,168,638 53,217,858,979

Current year Previous year

Current year Previous year

3,985,773,056
t,176,263,482

66,411,385,886
t,522,782,752

5. Selling expenses

Expenses for employees
Expenses for extemal services

Other cash expenses

Totd

6. General and administration expenses

Expenses for employees
Office tools and supplies
Depreciation expense of fixed assets

Taxes, fees, and legal fees

Provision expenses

Expenses for extemal services
Other expenses

Total

7. Other income

Gain fon liquidation of fixed Assets

lncome from support
Other Income

Total

4,244,128,160
34,97833622t 23,014,112,660

13,68t,6'75,394
10,900,455,591

10,396,205,236

8,812,679,957
9,897,304,543

Current year Previous vear

30,537 ,441,491
247 ,732,966
901,028,461

19,735,824
398,53 8,048

8,270.379,6'78

17,435,594,373
l 1,876,068

595,347 ,379
20,258,018

(87,639,878)
3,998,277,97 5

8,962 ,922.713 73t 382 762

49337,,779,24r 26,70s,096,691

Current ycar Previous vear

4

45,258,985

1,806,446,497
163 667 379

2,015J72,861

164,870,766
432,411,650
488,489,51 I

1,p85,771,927

These notes me an integral part of the accompanying consolidated Jinancial statements 3l

578,0t1,2t4,285
1,579.924.555.863

85,441,132,3t3

6l,961,859,51 l
1,301,211,327,108

54.061.274.787



HUNG HAU AGRICULTURAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the frscal year ended September 30, 2025

Noles Io The financial statemenls (Cont)
(Expressed in Vietnon Dong, unless olher-wise stated)

8. Other expenses

9. Current corporale income tax expense

Total accounting prolit before tax

Adjustments to increase, decrease accounting profit
to determine profit subject to corporate income tax:
- Adjustmentsincreased
- Adjustmentsdecreased
Total taxable prolit
In which:
- Preferential income (15%)

- Non-preferential income (20%)

Corporate income tax payable during the year
In which:
- CITfrom preferential income (l 5o%)

- CITfrom non-preferential income (20ok.1

Additional corporate income tax of previous years

Current corporate income tax erpenses

Ordinary shares outstanding at the beginning ofthe year

Effect of shares issued in the year

Ordinary shares outstanding on average during the
year

Current vear Previous year
7 tt,842,464 2,685,364,\75

213,713,893146 916 459

858,758,923 2,899,078,068

Current year Previous vear

48,668,022,020 39,669,109,007

5371,1fi,A44
2t,t57,864,6t0

(15,7E6,7 47,566)

4,,937,,854,576

| 1,199,207,003
(6,261,3s2,42'7)

54.039 ,139,064 44,606,963,s83

6,266,I 12,924
47,77 3,026,110

8,414,639,891
36,192,323,692

10,494,522,167 8,500,660,722

939,916,939

9,554,605,228

1,262,195,984
7,238,464,738

932 19,904

10. Basic earning per share

Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing net profit attributable to shareholders by the ordinary
shares outstanding on average in the year.

Current year Previous year

Accounting profit after corporate income tax

Adjustments to increase, decrease accounting profit to
determine profit attributable to ordinary equity
holders

- Adjustments decreased (+)

Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders

Ordinary shares outstanding on average in the year

Basic earning per share

32,lL6382,105 3 1,3 5 8,5 13,048

(t) According to the Resolution of the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, the remuneration of
the Board of Managements and the secretary is temporarily calculated at tle rate of 3% of profit
after tax.

Ordinary shares outstanding on average in the period is calculated as follows:

Current year Previous year

5

(963,491,4E r )
(963,491,481)

31,t52,891,224

42,705,060

(940,7ss,391 )
(940,75 5,391)

30,417,75't,651

23,484,144

729 1,295

23,484,144

t9,220,916

23,484,144

42,705,060 23,484,144

These notes are an integral part oJ the accompanying consolidated finoncial slatements 32

Late tax fines and insurance interest

Other expenses

Total

16,426,802,071 , _ r,s9q,6{qlz



HUNG HAU AGRICULTURAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2025
Notes to The financial statements (Cont)
(Expressed in Vienan Dong, unless otherwise stated)

ll. Expense production element expenditures

Expenses of raw materials
Expenses for employees
Depreciation expense of fixed assets

Expenses for extemal services

Other expenses

Total

Current vear Previous vear
I,515,433,316,824

126,380,0s0,821

24,520,899,973
63,491,495,611
39,480,970,1s 1

1,769,312,733380

l. Non-monetarytransactions
Current year Previous vear

Purchase of assets (Construction in progress) by taking
on directly related debts or tkough financial leasing
transactions

- Purchase of assets (Construction in progress) unpaid to
suppliers 10,222,249,120 100,640,000

- Financial lease assets 122,702,262,068

Amounts held by the Company without usage

During the fiscal year from October 01,2024, to September 30, 2025, the Company has term deposits
held by the Company but can not b€ used because these amounts are used to guarantee loans at banks,
details are as follows:

VNI)
- Woori Bank Vietnam Limited
- United Overseas Bank (Vietnam) Limited
- Hua Nan Commercial Bank, Ltd - Ho Chi Minh City Branch

Proceeds from borrowings during the year
Current year Previous year

- Ti€n thu tu di vay theo khii u6c th6ng thuong

Repayment for loan principal during the year
Current year Previous year

Principal repayment under ordinary contracts 1,7 67 ,186,481,'7 56 |,378,673,508,111

VtrI. OTHERINFORMATION

l. Transactions with related parties

Ttansaction with key managers

The key managers and other related individuals include: Members ofthe Board of Management, Audit
Committee and the Board of General Directors.

The expense ofthe Board of Management, Audit Committee and the Board ofGeneral Directors:
Full name Position Current year PreviousXgql

3

4.

32,000,000,000

40,000,000,000

25,340,000,000

Mr. Vu Quang Chffi

Mr. Tu Thanh Phung

Ms. Nguyen Yen

Chairman

Vice chairman

Appointed on
December 25,2024
Resigned on
December 25,2024
Appointed on
December 25,2024

636.9s9.6s7 429,t69,440

318,573,159 566,381,200

208,759,676

These noles are an integral part of the accompanying consolidated financial statements 33

)

2,018,622,970,629 1,474,093,464,270

t,253,962,556,4t3
88,600,91 I,123
15,304,312,656
4t,459,957,830
28,065,211,942

1,427,392,949,964

VII. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ITEMS SHOWN IN THE CONSOLIDATED CASH
FLOW STATEMENT

Chairman



HUNG HAU AGRICULTURAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2025
Noles to The financial statements (Cont)
(Expressed in Yietnatn Dong, unless otherwise stated)

Full name Position Current r Previous year

Ms. Le Thi Hang Vice General
Director

Ms. Nguyen Thi Bich Thuan Vice General
Director

Mr. Nguyen Van Quoc Vice General
Director

Ms. Vo Thi Minh Trang Vice General
Director

Mr. Nguyen Hoang Tan

Ms. Nguyen Thu Trang

Mr. Nguyen Tu Ky

Mr. Nguyen Van Dol

Mr. Le Pham Cong Hoang

General Director

Vice General
Director

Vice General
Director
Vice General
Director
Vice General
Director

Appointed on
October 25,2024
Appointed on
November 22, 2024
Resigned on May
09,2025
Appointed on
November 22, 2024

Appointed on
November 22, 2024

Appointed on
November 22,2024
Appointed on May
09,2025
Resigned on
September 29, 2025

Resigned on
November 01,2023
Resigned on
November 22, 2024

Resigned on

November 22, 2024

Appointed on

September 29, 2025

Resigned on
December 31, 2024

1,213,607,893

568,563,378

275,592,843

863,401,282

542,373,540

209,181,818

300,956,963

8,886,400

266,875,402

156,21 8,588

62,765,611

452,072,127

Ms. Pham Thi Bich Nhu

Mr. Vu Quang Chinh

Mr. Tu Thanh Phung

Ms. Nguyen Yen

Ms. Pham Thi Minh Nguyet

Ms. Pham Thi Van

Mr. Nguyen Hoang Tan

Mr. Tran Huy Hoang

Ms. Huynh Thanh

Ms. Le Thi Thuy Phuong

Total

Appinted on

Decemhr 25, 2024

Resigned on

December 25, 2024

Appinted on

December 25, 2024

Resigned on

December 25, 2024

Appointed on

December 25, 2024

Appointed on

December 25, 2024

Appointed on

December 25, 2024

Resigned on

December 25, 2024

Resigned on

December 25, 2024

658,326,831

67,500,000 54,000,000

r8,000,000 72,000,000

45,900,000

15,300,000 6r,200 000

40 500 000

40,500,000

40,500,000

13,500,000 s4,000,000

13,500,000 54 000 000

295,200,000 295100,000

Vice General
Director

Total 5,204,972335 2,533,693,473

'lhe remuneration of thc Board of Management, Audit Committee and the Board of General Directors:

Full name Position Current year Previous year

\

Chairman

Chairman

Vice chairman

Vice chairman

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

t
,l

\
I

These noles are an integral part of the accompanying consolidated financial statements 34



IIUNG HAU AGRICULTURAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fscal year ended September 30, 2025

Notes to The financial statements (Cont)
(Expressed in Vietnam Dong, unless olher-wise staled)

Other transactions

Related parties transactions Currenl vear Previous veer
Mr. Vu Quang Chinh

Mr. Tu Thanh Phung

Mr. Nguyen Hoang Tan

Ms. Huvnh Thanh

Ms. Le Thi Hang

Mr. Nguyen Van Quoc

Ms. Lam Bich Ngoc

Mr. Le Pham Cong Hoang

Ms. Nguyen Thi My Dieu

Ms. Nguyen Thu Trang

Other received
Other paid
Other expenses

Payment for expense

Advance
Refund Advance
Other received
Other paid
Other expenses

Other expenses

Payment for expense

Other expenses

Other received
Advance
Refund Advance
Advance
Refund Advance
Refund Advance

Other received
Other paid

Advance
Refund Advance
Other received
Other paid

Other received
Other paid

3,600,000
100,000,000
100,000,000

300,000,000
300,000,000
999,999,998
999,999,998

8,765,000
80,000,000
80,000,000

406,000

397,200
10,000,000
10,000,000

105,000,000
105,000,000

1,310,607
1,310,607

70,000,000
33,663
33,663

5,000,000
20,000,000
10,759,500
10,759,500

31,426,043
3\,426,043

At the end ofthe financial year, the balances ofreceivables and payables to key management members
were as follows::

Transactions
Beginning

balance
Mr. Vu Quang Chinh

Mr. Nguyen Hoang Tan

Ms. Le Thi Hang

Aher relfued parties wilh the Company:

Related parties

Other payables

Other payables

Other receivables

8,765,000

Relationship
Hung Hau Development Corporation
Hung Hau Fishery Company Limited
Happyfood Vietnam Limited Company

Vietnam Seaproducts Joint Stock Corporation
Van Hien Universiry

Hung Hau Education Corporation

Hung Hau Foods Joint Stock Company

Hung Hau Distribution Company Limited
Hung Hau Petroleum Company Limited
Hung Hau Vegetable Company Limited

These notes are an integral part of the accompanying consolidated financial stalemenls 35

Related parties Ending balance

3,600,000

8,800

Parent company

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries

Maj or shareholder

Major shareholder, Member of the same corporation

Member of the same corporation

Member of the same corporation
Member of the same corporation

Member of the same corporation
Member of the same corporation



HUNG HAU AGRICULTURAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2025
Notes to The financial statements (Cont)
(Expressed in Vietnam Dong, unless otherwise stated)

The tansactions arising in the year between the Company and other related parties are as follows:

Related parties Transactions Current year Previous vear

Hung Hau Development Corporation

Van Hien University

Hung Hau Education Corporation

Hung Hau Foods Joint Stock Company

Sale of goods and
services
Collection of trade
receivables
Borrow money
Retum borrowed
money
Loan receivables
Collection of loan
receivables
Interest from loan
receivables

Sale of goods and
services
Collection of trade
receivables
Borrow money
Retum borrowed
money
Sponsoring scholarship

Sale of goods and
services
Collection oftrade
receivables
Other expenses

Sale of goods and
services
Collection of trade
receivables
Purchase of goods

Payment for purchase of
goods

Loan receivables
Collection of loan
receivables
Lend money
Collection of lend
money
Collection of Dividend
Interest from loan
receivables
Collection oflnterest
from loan receivables
Collection of Dividend

58,224,t91,098
t3,512,897,531

89,21 1,686,441 s0,055,26s,340

53,682,244,116 50,284,424,452
300,000,000

300,000,000
25,000,000

t5t,517,232 850,136,461

12,438,610 221 ,380,712
I1,400,000

80,917,321,004 43,364,236,00s

Hung Hau Distribution Company Limited Sale.of goods and
servlces
Collection of trade
receivables

30,061,392,369
28,016,000,000 8,764,000,000

27,060,000,000

5,300,000,000 10,650,000,00;

4,500,000,000 23,270,000,000
- 6,181,000,000

881,000,000 5,300,000,000

7,373,298,411 4 ,721 ,47 5 ,600
5,069,032,893

l,l l 5,394 246,500

t9'7,22t,900

These notes are an integral part of the accompanying consolidated fnancial statements

3,179,t32,010 3,108,911,068

2,487,918,022 396,005,261

7,744,500,000 120,441,E00,000

66,484,357,000 97,156,243,000
361.342,661,747

215.809,538,227

t7,223,656,396

57,333,33 1,831

15,693,698,282
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HUNG HAU AGRICULTURAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended September 30' 2025

Notes to The financial statements (Cont)
(Expressed in Vietnam Dong, unless olherleise slated)

B6n li6n quan Giao dich

Hung [Iau Petroleum Company Limited Sale.of goods and
servlces
Collection of hade
receivables
Purchase of goods

Payment for purchase of
goods

Sale of goods and
Hung Hau Vegetable Company Limited services

Sale of asset liquidation
Collection of sales of
goods, asset liquidation
Purchase of goods and
services

Paying for goods and
services
Offset purchases
against sales

NIm trudc

'75,795,866 13,788,871

81,859,530
148,725,614

14,891 ,980

161,292,020

23,115,346
50,000,000

179,65t,678

t72,032,236 8,516,367

171,529,t50

8,499,383

176,752,099

Vietnam Union NUT Co.,Ltd Purchase of goods and
servlces 259,177,896

Hung Hau Heart Foundation Sale of goods and
services
Collection oftrade
receivables
Purchase ofgoods and
services

3,652,764

3,944,985
Other expenses - 1,000,000

As at the end of the accounting year, the account receivable and account payable to other related
parties is as follows

Beginning
Related parties Transactions Ending balance balance
Hung Hau Development Corporation

Van Hien University

Hung Hau Education Corporation

Hung Hau Foods Joint Stock Company

Trade receivables
Other receivables
Loan receivables
Other payables

Trade receivables

Trade receivables

6,777,387 ,058
t7,223,656,396

t45,533,t23,520
12,960,000

52,944,675,607

1,671,600,000

54,120,203,158
9,985,774,011

43,I I 1,000,000
2,3 74,836,000

5,884,407,080

58,752,817,000

8,771,277,828

1,520,400,000

26,328,435,489
2,693,475,600

42,155,000,000
16,504,248,170

Hung Hau Distribution Company Limited Trade receivables

Hung [Iau Petroleum Company Limited Trade payables

13,032,618,281 13,031,413,656

l ,2 r 3,550
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Nim nay

Trade receivables
Other receivables
Loan receivables

Trade payables



(Expre.ssed in Yietnan Dong, unless otherwise stated)

Transactions Endin balance

Hung Hau Vegetable Company Limited Trade receivables
Trade payables

Trade payables
Accrued payables

Other receivables
Other payables

234,495,491
35,848,856

500,000,000
5,000,000

)

3.

4.

5.

545,000,000

Segment report

Segment rcporling by geographical arca

The Company's business activities are distributed mainly in domestic and export.

Details of revenues fiom selling goods and rendering services by geographical area based on
customeCs location are as follows:

Current year Previous year

Vietnam Union NUT Co.,Ltd

Hung Hau Heart Foundation

Export
Domestic

Total

600,616,378,93 8
1,806,604,7 55,022

3ss,436,180,926
1,182,489,399,132

Segment rcporting by business area

The Company's main business activities are the production and processing of aquatic products and
agricultural products, so the Segment report is not presented

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

The Company has not determined the fair value offinancial assets and financial liabilities at the end of
the financial year due to Circular 210/2009/TT-BTC issued by the Ministry of Finance on November
06,2009 as well as the current regulations, there are no specific guidelines on determining the fair
value of financial assets and financial liabilities. Circular 210/2009/TT-BTC also requires the
application of lntemational Financial Statement Standards on the presentation of financial statements
and note to financial instruments but does not provide equivalent guidance for the assessment and
recognition of financial instruments, including the application of fair value in accordance with
Intemational Financial Statement Standards.

Comparative ligures

Comparative figures are figures on the consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended
September 30,2024 audited by Southem Auditing and Accounting Financial Consulting Services
Company Limited,

f,vents occurring after the end ofthe accounting year

There have been no significant events occurring since the end of the financial year to the date of this
report that could distort the figures reflected in the Company's consolidated financial statements..

, December 04, 2025

Prepared by Chief ntant rector

Nguyen Thi My Dieu Lam Bic Ngoc
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HUNG IIAU AGRICULTURAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fscal year ended September 30' 2025

Notes to The financial statements (Cont)

Beginning
balanceRelated parties

t55,268,228
185,251,482

2,407,221,133'960 1,537,,925,580,058


		2025-12-09T00:58:24+0700
	CÔNG TY CỔ PHẦN NÔNG NGHIỆP HÙNG HẬU




